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Aγαπητοί συνεργάτες,

Σας προωθούμε πληροφορίες σχετικά με δωρεάν μεταπτυχιακό πρόγραμμα  με τίτλο ΜscinSmart Urban
Sustainability (INHABITAT) που προσφέρεται διαδικτυακά, το οποίο έχει αναπτυχθεί στο πλαίσιο του

προγράμματος Erasmus+ (KnowledgeAlliance).  

Study Program - INHABITAT

Με εκτίμηση,

Ελίνα Μαυρογιώργου
Συντονίστρια | Ομάδα Προβολής και Αξιοποίησης Αποτελεσμάτων Erasmus+
Υπεύθυνη για Θέματα Ένταξης και Πολυμορφίας
IKY/ Εθνική Μονάδα Συντονισμού Erasmus+

Δ/νση: Λεωφ. Εθνικής Αντιστάσεως 41| 14234 Νέα Ιωνία, Αθήνα
Email: elinamav@iky.gr |www.iky.gr

Τηλ: +30 210 3726371

The informa�on contained in this communica�on is confiden�al, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive use
of the above-named addressee.

From: Ralfs Ērkšķis <ralfs.erkskis@ventspilstehnikums.lv>
Sent: Τετάρτη, 21 Μαΐου 2025 9:02 πμ
To: Ralfs Ērkšķis <ralfs.erkskis@ventspilstehnikums.lv>
Subject: Request to Share INHABITAT MSc Program Opportunity with Students

Dear Erasmus Coordinators,

I’m reaching out to kindly ask for your support in promoting the Intelligent Sustainable Habitats MSc
(INHABITAT) program to schools and their students. This unique program is designed to equip future
leaders with the knowledge and skills needed to thrive in the growing field of Smart Urban
Sustainability.

Why this program may benefit students:

• Interdisciplinary curriculum covering Urban Sustainability, Green Systems, IoT, Data-Driven
Innovation, and Sustainable Business Models

• Inclusive of micro-certifications to strengthen employability
• Exposure to local cultures and global challenges
• Hands-on international experience and academic mobility
• Funded study opportunities under the Erasmus+ framework

Application Deadlines:

• 1 June – for applicants without EU residence permits
• 15 June – for all other applicants

We believe this program offers a valuable opportunity for your students to further develop their
education and careers in sustainability and smart city innovation.
You can find full program details and the application portal here: https://www.inhabitatmsc.eu/

Please let me know if you need any additional materials or information to help share this opportunity.
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Please let me know if you need any additional materials or information to help share this opportunity.
We would greatly appreciate your support in circulating this among your schools and their student
community.

Best regards,
Ralfs Ērkšķis
Project Manager
Ventspils Vocational Technical School
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